

**Call to order:** 7:03pm.

- Call to order by Eva Chavez.

**Approval of Meeting Minutes:** (no prior minutes to approve)

**General Public Comment:**

1. Travis (telephone caller) – Marmion Dumping Ground:
  - a. Recommend City cite parking tickets to discourage consumer traffic.
  - b. Knows property owner. Will forward telephone number to Bill Cody.
  - c. Property owner has owned the land for  $\pm 5$  years.
  - d. Property owner is a lawyer who dabbles in real estate. No clear intent for the property.
  - e. Recommends new fence be installed away from the street to allow for pedestrian access, allowing for a more walkable environment.
  - f. Has seen an increase of activity
2. Marilyn Gladle – Marmion Dumping Ground:
  - a. Likes the fence idea, however has concerns that it may create subsequent problems.
  - b. Encourages notion of repurposing/rezoning the land to allow for a dog park.
  - c. Stated does not feel safe walking on Marmion, near make-shift market and mural.
3. Christine Irwin (MWA) – NELA Plaza:
  - a. Lack of community reinvestment funds has been a concern.
  - b. Concern of increased vehicle parking along Marmion, leading toward Southwest Museum.
  - c. Bill Cody stated QWMBY Funds coming from Developer.

**Old Business:** Safe Streets Initiative

1. Bill Cody:
  - a. Public reception has been positive.
  - b. Monte Vista has proven to be a challenge to mitigate vehicle traffic. A lot of cut-through vehicles. Will be pursuing speed humps to mitigate traffic.
  - c. Advising speed humps as additions to streets.

**New Business:** Marmion Way Dumping Ground

1. Bill Cody:
  - a. CARE team visiting the street to help with dumping.
  - b. Hugo Ortiz (District Director) – trying to declare the property a “nuisance property” and install a fence. Property owner is located in Sacramento.

**New Business:** New Committee Chair

1. Eva Chavez, Sean Singletary, and Nicholas Manalo will reconfirm if Rider Strong and Ted Cannon are still interested in staying part of the committee.
2. Nicholas Manalo promoted joining the committee to the stakeholders in attendance.

**Update from City Representatives:** Bill Cody

1. Grants and stipends might become available for beautification initiatives. Most of the current funds have been depleted to help feed those in need and keep businesses open. Bill Cody recommends to search for grants and he can help pursue.

**Update from LAPD:** (not in attendance)

**Adjourn:** 8:43pm

- Moved by Nicholas Manalo.
- Second by Sean Singletary.